	[image: image1.png]\IBRY

Administrati




	Byron L. Diamond

Director

Acting Director


Pete Ricketts, Governor


ADDENDUM TWO
 QUESTIONS and ANSWERS
Date:

September 12, 2016


To:

All Bidders 

From:

Connie Heinrichs/Nancy Storant, Buyers
AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau
RE:

Addendum for Request for Proposal Number 5408 Z1


to be opened September 20, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time
[image: image1.png]
Questions and Answers
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

	Question Number
	RFP
Section

Reference
	RFP
Page Number
	Question
	State Response

	1. 
	
	
	Please indicate the percentage of score assigned to each section listed in the “Evaluation of Proposal”, section L.


	The evaluation criteria available at the following link:
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/5408/5408.html


	2. 
	
	
	Will the Crime Commission consider alternative approaches where a service provider hosts the system outside of OCIC?


	It is not the preferred hosting solution, however, it will be considered.

	3. 
	
	
	Is there grant funding tied to any of the proposed implementation dates specified in the RFP that the Crime Commission is required to meet? If so, please specify.


	No, the funding is not tied to any implementation dates.



	4. 
	
	
	Please specify: 

· How many agencies currently submit Nebraska Incident Based Reporting data electronically to the Crime Commission?

· How many agencies submit summary level data only?

· How many agencies currently do not submit?


	1-There are 85 agencies submitting NIBRS (78 currently submitting NIBRS and NIBRS+ and 7 currently submitting NIBRS but not NIBRS+).

2-There are 58 agencies submitting UCR.
3-There are 65 agencies submitting through another agency or not submitting.


	5. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	Will the State of Nebraska please provide a list of all vendors that submit questions for this solicitation?


	No, this information is not made available to the public until the Intent to Award has been issued.

	6. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	Will the State of Nebraska please provide a list of all vendors that attend the pre-proposal tele-conference 


	Del Khalife, Beyond 2020

Gilles Russell, Beyond 2020

Melissa Winesburg, Optimum Technology Inc.

Mark Wooderson, Caliber Public Safety

Terry Halbach, Caliber Public Safety

Mike McGarry, Caliber Public Safety

Loren Pettit, Appriss Inc.

Ray Atencio, Appriss Inc. 

	7. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	What are the number of law enforcement agencies in Nebraska that will require a direct entry to RMS solution to facilitate reporting crime data to the State of Nebraska?


	This is currently unknown as agencies may have an RMS but do not currently submit NIBRS, may acquire an RMS (or use another agencies RMS) and begin submitting NIBRS, or may have another option. The Crime Commission will not mandate the approach an agency takes. Additionally, this may change over time.
However, the State anticipates an estimated 75-100 agencies needing the direct entry or RMS solution.

	8. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	Is there an established budget for this effort?


	The NCS-X grant award includes $350,000 for repository replacement.
Please see the grant and application, Attachment E. The State of Nebraska has received verbal confirmation the grant will be extended through December 31, 2018.

	9. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	What NIBRS specific products have you already looked at?


	It is assumed the question means NIBRS repository products.
The State has only looked at products on display at conferences (e.g. ASUCRP).

	10. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	Given that the final response to questions will be published on September 7th, will the State of Nebraska consider an extension to the due date of this proposal?


	Please see revised Schedule of Events located at http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/5408/5408%20Z1%20NIBRS%20Repository%20RFP%2008092016.pdf
Please continue to monitor the website for any updates.

	11. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	Has the State of Nebraska received a grant for this project implementation?  If so, what was the amount of the grant award?  Is a copy of the grant available for review?


	Please see response to question #8.

	12. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	Will Nebraska maintain two systems – the old Nebraska implementation (Motorola) and the new NIBRS repository until all law enforcement agencies transition from Summary to NIBRS?
	No. The intent is to run both systems for testing and while currently reporting NIBRS agencies/vendors make the transition to the new format but this is to be no later than August, 2018.
Any new NIBRS submissions will be required to be under the new format and process.

	13. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	How many agencies are doing SRS, NIBRS and NIBRS+


	Please see response to question #4. 


	14. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	How does the State of Nebraska currently accept upload files from the local law enforcement agencies?
 


	Files are uploaded via NCJIS. The NIBRS+ elements are stripped off the file to create the NIBRS file, assuming NIBRS+ elements are included, then staff loads the NIBRS file into the current repository.

	15. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	Who is your current NIBRS vendor?  
Does this vendor support NIBRS plus? 


	Motorola is the current NIBRS repository vendor.
No, NIBRS+ is separated from current NIBRS submissions after submission via NCJIS.

	16. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	What law enforcement agency specific information does the State of Nebraska intend to collect, if any, such as county, population of agency, etc?


	At this time the State of Nebraska does not intend to collect any law enforcement agency specific information through NIBRS submissions.

	17. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	What are the timeline expectations for 2016 system installation.  
Is this the base repository application?


	Given the projected award date, the State does not anticipate installation in 2016.
The State anticipates the base repository application will be projected for early 2017 installation.

	18. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	Do any specific fields need to be encrypted?


	Yes, fields with personal identifiers must be encrypted. NIBRS+ includes personal identifiers. These cannot be transmitted over, for instance, an open Internet connection.

	19. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	When does the State of Nebraska anticipate completing the XML schema for NIBRS plus?


	The State of Nebraska is projecting the end of 2016 for completing the XML schema for NIBRS plus but that is dependent upon the FBI’s final release of the base specification.

	20. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	What does the State of Nebraska consider “Go Live”,  is it (1).  Upon completion of UAT, (2). Upon FBI NIBRS Certification, (3). Upon submission of data from at least one RMS, or another alternative.


	Go Live is considered a combination of completion of UAT, FBI NIBRS Certification, and submission of data from a minimum of two RMS systems.

	21. 
	Section IV-A


	Page 38


	Under the 2018 implementation schedule, there is mention of training for local agencies.  Does the State of Nebraska intend to use state-level trainers or will the vendor be responsible for training all local agencies on the proposed RMS? 


	Crime Commission staff will be responsible for training local agencies.
During testing the Contractor is required to assist with clarifications regarding FBI requirements, address repository specifics and assist with repository questions around record rejections. 

	22. 
	Section IV-A


	Page 38


	Please clarify in which stages of the schedule does the state anticipate vendor involvement.


	Contractor involvement will begin when the contract has been executed. The contractor must meet all requirements of the RFP.

	23. 
	Section IV-B


	Page 38 & 39


	Does the State of Nebraska intend to purchase all state required hardware?  If so, should the bidder provide recommended hardware?  Do costs need to be submitted for this recommendation?


	It is the State’s preference to house the system in the OCIO’s environment and utilize virtual machines and a shared SAN. The bidder should describe requirements for this environment.
If a bidder recommends or requires a different environment. Lines can be added to the cost sheet to address any specific hardware or costs.  All costs associated with the bidder’s solution must be included in Attachment D, Cost Proposal Sheet.

	24. 
	Section B- Project Environment


	Page 38 & 39


	Will the State of Nebraska consider a hosted solution?


	Please see response to question #2.

	25. 
	Section IV- C, Question 1


	Page 39


	Are there validations for the NIBRS+ Fields?


	Currently there are no validations for the NIBRS+ fields.

	26. 
	Section IV- C, Question 1


	Page 39


	In this section, there is a statement about reversion to the FBI NIBRS specifications. Does this mean that Nebraska wants the NIBRS+ elements in the repository or will they be stored at another location?


	It is not required that the NIBRS+ elements be stored in the repository.


	27. 
	Section IV- C, Question 1


	Page 39


	If the NIBRS+ elements are to be included in the repository, are they to be included in the segments outlined in the specifications? Or as an add-on segment.


	Please see response to question #26.

	28. 
	Section IV- C, Question 1


	Page 39


	May a vendor propose pricing for two options for local law enforcement agencies that do not own an RMS – direct entry and an RMS application?


	Yes, all costs associated with the bidder’s solution must be included in Attachment D, Cost Proposal Sheet. 

	29. 
	Section IV-C, 


	Page 39


	The State of Nebraska references the NIBRS (Nebraska Incident Based Reporting System) Repository functionality.  Will the successful bidder be expected to install Nebraska customizations beyond the FBI required fields by the end of 2016?
	No, Nebraska customizations are not required by the end of 2016 (given the schedule). However, the Contractor must include all Nebraska customizations before testing prior to implementation.

	30. 
	Section IV-C, 


	Page 39


	Please further explain what is meant by “Certain code values and fields were added to the previous release of NIBRS and are used by agencies and RMS vendors”.  What is meant by this statement?  Is the State of Nebraska referencing FBI enhancements to the FBI NIBRS specification.


	This is referencing Nebraska specific requirements and enhancements to the FBI NIBRS specification.

	31. 
	Section IV-C, 


	Page 39


	Is it intended that the only additional fields to be added to the NIBRS repository are Statute Number, Offense Type, and Offense Class?


	Yes.

	32. 
	Section IV-C, 


	Page 39


	How will the NIBRS+ fields be handled?  It appears they will not be ingested into the repository.  Is this correct?


	Please see response to question #26.

	33. 
	Section IV-C, 


	Page 39


	Does the reference to pre-set mean “canned” reports?


	Yes.

	34. 
	Section IV-C, 


	Page 39


	There is a reference to summary reporting.  Is the bidder expected to provide both NIBRS and SRS functionality in the repository?  If so, exactly what SRS functionality is the State of Nebraska seeking? Does it include FBI's addirional LEOKA, Human Trafficking, Hate Crime and Cargo Theft Summary reports?


	No, only NIBRS functionality is required in the repository.

	35. 
	Section IV-C, 


	Page 40- Question 5


	According to FBI staff, there have been significant changes from FBI Technical Specification Version 2.1 to FBI Technical Specification Version 3.0.  If the State of Nebraska converts data from existing submissions, how will data validation errors be handled by the state?  


	The State of Nebraska does not intend to convert data from existing submissions. 

	36. 
	Section IV- C, Question 10


	Page 40


	XML Schema is Nebraska’s preferred way to submit and receive data from the FBI.  Given that the FBI has not finalized the Technical Specification Version 3.0 and the XML Schema still needs to be revised, will Nebraska support both flat file and XML submissions for a period of time?


	XML will be the State’s primary format for submission. If an RMS vendor needs time, the State will support flat file submission (in the generic FBI format) for a limited time. The State does not intend to accept flat files in the new repository. 

Flat files will continue to be accepted for the current repository until the Contractor is able to submit to the new repository under the new schema and be tested for compliance. All submissions to the selected repository are anticipated to be XML.

If a bidder sees this as a necessary interim step they should clearly state so in the workflow.

	37. 
	Section IV- C, Question 5


	Page 40


	For additional clarity please confirm if this question asks the following,  Does the question intend to confirm whether the selected repository contractor accepts the currently specified flat file data format from the FBI? If so, does Nebraska intend to reduce data to a fixed format in 2017 should an existing RMS vendor doing business with Nebraska law enforcement agencies not update to the XML format. 


	All RMS providers will be required to convert to the new format.


	38. 
	Section IV- C, Question 9


	Page 41


	Is this referencing updates after the NIBRS Technical Specification Version 3.0 is implemented?


	Yes.

	39. 
	Section IV- E


	Page 41


	If the NIBRS+ elements are to be included in the repository, are they to be included in the segments outlined in the specifications? Or as an add-on segment.


	Please see response to question #27.

	40. 
	Section IV- E, Question 10


	Page 42


	Does the State of Nebraska want the NIBRS+ elements to be stored in the repository and not validated or will they be stored at another location?


	Please see response to question #27.

	41. 
	Section IV- E


	Page 41


	Please confirm that Cargo Theft, LEOKA and Human Trafficking data collection will be as per specifications available on the following location: https://ucr.fbi.gov/technical-specifications


	The State requires that the Contractor conform with all current FBI specifications. 



	42. 
	Section IV- E, requirement 4


	Page 42


	This requirement states that the NIBRS+ fields will not impact the repository vendor given that the XML format will come into play. This is in contradiction to the requirement for a repository which has a direct entry UI, or RMS to allow for data to be entered directly. Or does this mean that the direct entry UI/RMS associated to repository need not cater to NIBRS+ fields. Or does this mean that once XML format is released by FBI and by Nebraska there will not be any requirement for a direct entry UI/RMS.


	The statement was intended to apply to file submission not data entry. This is correct in that it will/can affect data entry or RMS.
Data entry or RMS functionality must allow for NIBRS+.
Direct entry will remain as a requirement as Nebraska has numerous agencies that are not anticipated to be immediately automated. 

	43. 
	Section IV-H


	Page 42


	Does the State of Nebraska intend to continue to provide local law enforcement the ability to upload their files via NCJIS?  


	That is not a requirement. The method of uploading or transmitting the data files needs to be addressed in the workflow proposed by the bidder. This should include a discussion and proposal of how NCJIS will obtain the file for posting of NIBRS+ data to NCJIS. 

	44. 
	Section IV- H


	Page 43


	This section states that: "Statistical reports can be generated using a variety of reporting tools, primarily external to the current NIBRS repository." Please clarify any formats or additional requirements for data to be fed into these tools.


	No other formats are required.

	45. 
	Section IV-H


	Page 43


	Top of the page there is a reference to transitioning data to the Summary Format.  Is the State of Nebraska expecting the Repository vendor to perform this conversion?


	The Crime Commission will perform the conversion utilizing an external program.

	46. 
	Section IV-H


	Page 43


	How many years of data does the State of Nebraska intend to migrate from the old system?  What is the size of the current database?  How many incidents Group A and Group B are in the current database?


	The State intends to migrate data from approximately 1994.
The current database is approximately  2.7G (this is in reference to the NIBRS database).
Group A offenses and arrests: approximately 656,058 (NIBRS)
Group B arrests: approximately 199,236 (NIBRS)

	47. 
	Cost Proposal - Attachment D


	N.A.


	Initial Contact Period - For Line # 2, Support and Maintenance - how many months of Maintenance Cost do we propose. 


	Please see revised Cost Sheet.

	48. 
	Cost Proposal - Attachment D


	N.A.


	Evaluation Criteria: For purpose of cost proposal evaluation, how many years of optional renewal period costs are included. 


	The State of Nebraska does not include Renewal periods or Optional Services as part of the evaluation.

	49. 
	Cost Proposal - Attachment D


	N.A.


	Can we add additional line items in the cost proposal if an item does not fit into any of the descriptions mentioned therein - eg., Training
	Yes. The bidder must include all costs associated to their proposed solution in the submission of their cost proposal.

	50. 
	Cost Proposal - Attachment D


	N.A.


	Initial Contract Period - Is there a specific begin date for the initial contract period or can we assume that the start date of the initial contract period is the date of signing of the contract. 


	Per the RFP, A contract resulting from this Request for Proposal will be issued approximately for a period of five (5) years effective the date of award. The contract has the option to be renewed for five (5) additional one (1) year periods as mutually agreed upon by all parties.

	51. 
	Cost Proposal - Attachment D


	N.A.


	Initial Contract Period - When does the initial contract period end. Is there a specific date or is it June 30, 2017 whatever may be the date of Go-Live sign off or even if it is not Go-Live before June 30, 2017.


	Please see response to question #50.

	52. 
	Cost Proposal - Attachment D


	For Line # 5, external hardware costs - 


	Are these the Vendor hosted hardware and infrastructure costs for the application software - i.e., data center hosting fees. 


	If the bidder is proposing a hosted solution any and all costs to the State of Nebraska must be itemized and included in the cost proposal.

	53. 
	 Terms and Conditions  - 3. Insurance Coverage and Amounts Required
	 19
	We meet all requirements except for Abuse and Molestation, which is not included under our policy.

This coverage is typically added for schools, daycares, retirement homes, etc, when working with vulnerable groups. We request that this requirement be waived as it is not impactful to the Buyer/ Vendor relationship in this case..
	This is a part of Section III Terms and Conditions, the bidder has the opportunity to Accept, Reject or Reject and Provide Alternative.  

	54. 
	 Terms and Conditions / 3. Insurance Coverage and Amounts Required
	 19
	This is not mandatory requirement for our type of Business in Ontario, and we do not have US employees. We request that this requirement be waived?
	Please see response to question #53.  

	55. 
	  Terms and Conditions / 3. Insurance Coverage and Amounts Required
	 19
	 Umbrella/Excess policies are typically required to address activities posing a greater risk of bodily injury or property damage, i.e. construction work.

Beyond 20/20’s current Commercial General Liability limit of $2M meets all other contractual requirements.

We request the State of Nebraska waive the Umbrella/Excess requirement as it does not pertain to our business relationship. 
	Please see response to question #53.  

	56. 
	   Terms and Conditions / 3. Insurance Coverage and Amounts Required
	 19
	 This is typically required in cases where you would have access to a client’s money and securities (including electronically). We request that this requirement be waived as it is not impactful to the Buyer/ Vendor relationship in this situation.
	Please see response to question #53.  

	57. 
	Section IV - Project Description and Scope of Work 

H.            EVALUATE CURRENT PROJECT ENVIRONMENT 
	 42
	Paragraph 3 describes a process in which files are uploaded to NCJIS and certain fields are stripped off.  NIBRS+ data elements are sent to N-DEX and/or NCJIS.  How much of this functionality should be replicated in the new system?  Does the Crime Commission expect the new repository to submit data to N-DEX?  Or should the new repository simply ignore any NIBRS+ fields, storing only the NIBRS fields?
	The new repository is not required to generate or submit N-DEx files.

	58. 
	A – Project Overview
	38
	Understanding the requirement to finalize a submission format for RMS to the repository, would the State please provide an anticipated number of different RMS systems which will be submitting data?
	This is dependent on the RMS format chosen by the agencies. The Crime Commission will not mandate a particular RMS vendor. All RMS vendors will be required to submit data in the same format.

	59. 
	A – Project Overview
	38
	Would the State please provide a ballpark number of agencies expected to submit NIBRS data and the State’s anticipated timeframe?
	This is partly contingent upon whether or not a direct data entry solution is chosen by agencies.
The State anticipates approximately 125-150 agencies to submit NIBRS data.

The Crime Commission will parallel the FBI timeline with an anticipated full conversion to NIBRS by 2021.

	60. 
	A – Project Overview
	38
	We understand that “installation and implementation of NIBRS Repository software” is scheduled for 2016.  Is there a specific go-live date that the State is targeting?
	Given the award date and the delay in the XML schema from the FBI we will not target installation for 2016.
The Crime Commission requires installation in early 2017 and FBI certification by December, 2017.

	61. 
	A – Project Overview
	38
	With regard to direct entry data submission referenced as an option for agencies that do not maintain their own RMS, is it acceptable to propose a client tool for manual data entry?
	Yes, but its use needs to be clearly identified in the proposed workflow. This must include any necessary steps, maintenance or interaction with Crime Commission staff and any workloads.

	62. 
	A – Project Overview
	38
	How does the State plan to assist small agencies or agencies that do not have RMS vendors that can submit a NIBRS file submit NIBRS data?  Additionally, is the cost of helping these agencies expected to come from the grant funds?
	The intent of the direct data entry component and/or inclusion of an RMS by the bidder is to assist agencies. The cost proposal must include any and all necessary costs to support their bid response.

The Crime Commission does not have funds to assist agencies beyond the scope described in the RFP. Law enforcement agencies would need to bear any costs needed for things such as hardware or licensing. 

	63. 
	A – Project Overview
	38
	What will be the role of the NIBRS vendor in the FBI Certification process?
	The Crime Commission will submit necessary files to the FBI for certification. The Contractor will be required to make any identified and necessary changes but this will be done through communications with the Crime Commission.

	64. 
	General Question
	n/a
	Have the agencies currently sending NIBRS been certified?
	The Crime Commission requires test files from each agency for several months (depending on size and number of incidents) before considering them certified with the State.
The State uses acceptance by the FBI as certification for a vendor.

The repository must meet the FBI’s certification process. 

	65. 
	General Question
	n/a
	If fees are charged by the RMS vendors in order to send the NIBRS data in a NIBRS format will the cost be paid by the agency, the State of Nebraska, or are those fees expected to come from the $350,000 dollar grant?
	Any costs would be the responsibility of the submitting law enforcement agency.

	66. 
	2B. – Financial Statements
	44
	We understand that financial statements are required as part of our proposal submission.  As a private company, we typically do not disclose our audited financial reports.  Would a recent Dun & Bradstreet Business Information Report suffice in lieu of our financial report?
	It is at the discretion of the bidder as to the type of financial statements they submit with their proposal.

	67. 
	Cost Proposal
	Attachment D
	Grant funding for the project was referenced in the pre-proposal tele-conference.  As discussed, would the State please make available the grant award information?
	Please see response to question #11.

	68. 
	Cost Proposal
	Attachment D
	A $350,000 grant was referenced during the pre-proposal tele-conference as the funding source for the NIBRS project.  Would the State provide clarity on whether this funding is for the entire 5-year initial contract period?
	The State is requesting the bidder’s expertise to offer the best solution that meets the requirements of the RFP.

	69. 
	Cost Proposal
	Attachment D
	Is annual maintenance and support included in the $350,000 grant funding or will costs for support and maintenance be paid separately?
	Please see response to question #68.


	70. 
	General Question
	n/a
	What will be the role of the NIBRS vendor in the resolution of errors in NIBRS submissions to the repository?
	The repository Contractor is required to assist in clarifying the type of error. 

	71. 
	General Question
	n/a
	What will be the role of the NIBRS vendor in monitoring and maintaining network connectivity with submitting agencies and the FBI?
	The Crime Commission will be the only entity submitting to the FBI. 
The Contractor will not monitor network connectivity. This assumes the files are generated and then sent from outside the repository. If some other workflow is proposed the bidder must be explicit.

	72. 
	B – Project Environment
	38-39
	If the solution is hosted with the State 

a. Will the NIBRS vendor have network connectivity for remote support?  


b. Will the NIBRS vendor be able to use 3rd party monitoring software that sends server availability, response time, and http errors to a vendor hosted outside of the OCIO environment?  (NewRelic)  


c. Will application and system logs be able to be sent to a 3rd party vendor to assist in monitoring? (SumoLogic)


d. Does OCIO have existing monitoring software that needs to be integrated with?  


e. Will the NIBRS vendor be able to send monitoring information and full http request information to a data center outside of the OCIO environment?
	Yes, VPN access is available to third party vendors.
If the hardware is hosted by OCIO third party software will not be used, if Contractor hardware is placed in the OCIO data center, vendor can manage the hardware.

Sending logs to a third party may be a security concern, the state is licensed to use the IBM Qradar SIEM software for log management.

Yes, depending on the hardware environment proposed by the bidder.

No, this may be a security concern.



	73. 
	General Question
	n/a
	Will NIBRS+ data need to be submitted to NDEx?
	Please see response to question #57.

	74. 
	E – Scope of Work
	41-42
	Will NIBRS+ data need to be searchable through a web portal by Person and Vehicle demographic data?
	No. Please see response to question #57.

	75. 
	E – Scope of Work
	41-42
	Will NIBRS+ data need to be searchable through a web portal by Location data?
	No. Please see response to question #57.

	76. 
	E – Scope of Work
	41-42
	What will be the role of the NIBRS vendor in requesting data submissions from agencies in NIBRS format?
	The Crime Commission will be responsible for contacting RMS vendors regarding the switch to the new format and submission to the new repository. 

	77. 
	E – Scope of Work
	41-42
	What will be the role of the NIBRS vendor in requesting data submissions from agencies in NIBRS+ format?
	Please see response to question #76.

	78. 
	E – Scope of Work
	41-42
	Once an agency begins submitting NIBRS+ data do all future submissions require NIBRS+ fields?
	Yes.

	79. 
	General Question
	n/a
	Are there validation rules required on NIBRS+ fields?
	No.

	80. 
	General Question
	n/a
	If NIBRS+ fields are not valid how is that reported?
	Please see response to question #79.

	81. 
	General Question
	n/a
	Are the validation of NIBRS and NIBRS+ fields validated at different steps in the workflow so that NIBRS submission could still succeed?
	Please see response to question #79.

	82. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	When Nebraska applied for the BJS grant, was it intended to cover both repository and RMS implementation?


	The grant application did not specifically require an RMS component.

	83. 
	Cost Proposal-Attachment D


	N.A.


	Is the initial contract period one year or 5 years?


	Please see response to question #50.

	84. 
	Cost Proposal-Attachment D


	N.A.


	Which pricing period will be considered for the purposes of evaluation i.e. only initial contract period, initial contract period plus first five  years of maintenance, or will the optional renewal period be considered too?


	Please see response to question #48.

	85. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	Since the state expects to use the existing SRS solution until phased out, Will the reports website/UI be expected to be integrated with the SRS reports UI to provide a single interface to the end user.


	The Crime Commission will need to access the data and database.

	86. 
	Attachment B- NIBRS and UCR Flowchart


	N.A.


	As per the current workflow, the system accepts summary and NIBRS data in xlsx and csv format. Will the new system also be expected to accept data in these formats or is flatfile and XML submission sufficient.


	Please see response to question #36.

	87. 
	Attachment B- NIBRS and UCR Flowchart
	N.A.


	Where do the stored procedures live in the database?


	The stored procedure is all external to the NIBRS repository.

	88. 
	Attachment B- NIBRS and UCR Flowchart


	N.A.


	Will the vendor be expected to replace the MySQL website.


	No. 

	89. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	Will the state be using their own report module, or will the report module from the repository vendor be used


	The repository’s report module will be used. 

	90. 
	Attachment B- NIBRS and UCR Flowchart


	N.A.


	Does the Import.csv file indicated in the workflow refer to SRS file, or NIBRS files.


	The .csv files are SRS files.

	91. 
	Attachment B- NIBRS and UCR Flowchart


	N.A.


	Which portions of the workflow is Nebraska expecting to retain till 2018


	The State will continue utilizing the process outlined in Attachment B until the State has reached the capacity for NIBRS statewide. While it is now integrated to merge data from the current NIBRS repository the State will use the new NIBRS repository as a source to continue the process so the State can publish statewide data in a consistent “Crime in Nebraska’ format. The Crime Commission will provide summary reports to NIBRS submitting agencies as well as NIBRS reports, allowing for comparison in the transition.

	92. 
	Attachment B- NIBRS and UCR Flowchart


	N.A.


	Is the current workflow expected to be completely replaced by the vendor's workflow by 2018? If not what portions will be replaced by the vendor's workflow.


	The State is looking to utilize this technology as soon as possible, however, given the current FBI timeline, this will be no later than 2021.

	93. 
	Attachment B- NIBRS and UCR Flowchart


	N.A.


	Where does Nebraska's NCJIS portal fit in the current workflow?


	Attachment B does not include any interaction with NCJIS. 

	94. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	Which version of the NIBRS Technical Specifications is the repository expected to support.


	The Crime Commission will use the latest version from the FBI which is anticipated to be version 3.0.
However, the Contractor is required to support the current FBI version requirements.

	95. 
	N.A.


	N.A.


	Does Nebraska only send SRS data to the FBI currently, or both NIBRS and SRS Data,


	Nebraska sends both NIBRS and SRS data to the FBI.


This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for Proposal.  SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
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